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Attention: Nancy Marconi, Acting Registrar
Dear Ms. Marconi:
Re: Request for Correction of Errors in Decision and Order in EB-2021-0263

Subsequent to the issuance by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) of its Decision and Order in EB-2021-
0263 on January 6, 2022 (the “Decision and Order”), Ottawa River Power Corporation (“ORPC”)
identified, and is hereby requesting that the OEB correct, two factual errors in the Decision and Order.
These errors relate to the identities of the parties that own the Waltham Generating Station and that are
parties to the relevant power purchase agreement. While the errors are not material in the context of the
Decision and Order, it is important for the relevant parties that these aspects be clarified in the Decision
and Order.

Page 1 of the Decision and Order describes Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP (“BRTM
LP”) as the current owner of the facility.! This is not correct. Instead, the current owner of the facility is
Waltham Power and Company, Limited Partnership (“Waltham LP”’). Page 1 of the Decision and Order
also states that ORPC and BRTM LP entered into a new power purchase agreement on September 28,
2021. In fact, the new power purchase agreement is between ORPC, BRTM LP and Waltham LP.?

ORPC, BRTM LP and Waltham LP were parties to a power purchase agreement dated July 25, 2009 (as
assigned, amended, restated, supplemented, extended or otherwise modified from time to time, the “Prior
PPA”). On September 28, 2021, ORPC entered into a new power purchase agreement with Waltham LP
and BRTM LP (the “New PPA”). Items 1 and 2 of the OEB’s Order on p. 4 of the Decision and Order
refer to the “Power Purchase Agreement between Ottawa River Power Corporation and Brookfield
Renewable Trading and Marketing LP”. Waltham Power and Company Limited Partnership should also
be named as a party to both the Prior PPA in item 1, and as a party to the New PPA in item 2 of the
OEB’s Order.

As noted in the fourth (4" recital in the New PPA, BRTM LP has authority to act as Waltham LP’s agent
to sell energy generated by the Waltham Generating Station. However, BRTM LP does not own the
Waltham Generating Station.

In fact, it is Waltham LP that owns and operates the Waltham Generation Station. As noted in the eighth
(8™ recital to the Prior PPA, Brookfield Energy Marketing Inc. (BRTM LP’s predecessor under the Prior

1 EB-2021-0263, Decision and Order, January 6, 2022, p.1.
2 Ibid, pp. 1 & 3.



PPA) supplied part of the electrical power consumed in ORPC’s service territory from Waltham LP’s
generating station in Quebec (i.e. the Waltham Generating Station). Waltham LP continues to own the
Waltham Generating Station. Neither BRTM LP nor Brookfield Energy Marketing Inc. have ever owned
the Waltham Generating Station.

Since these errors are minor factual errors that do not go to the substance of the Decision and Order,
ORPC respectfully requests that the OEB correct these minor errors pursuant to section 41.02 of its Rules
of Practice and Procedure.

Yours sincerely,

Justin Allen
President & CEO

“A Proud Locally Owned Municipal Utility”



